SPENCER D. JONES 206 Gumspring Dr | Charles Town WV 25414

(210) 643-7532 | spencer.davis.jones@gmail.com

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

Game designer actively seeking opportunities in a higher level of work. Recently earned a Bachelor's degree in Computer Game Design from George Mason University. Experienced in writing, both creative and technical. Proven track record in collaborative group projects with over four years of testing and project management experience.

Successfully designed multiple games; examples available upon request.

Capable of designing immersive training and simulation experiences, such as gamified learning modules for medical networks, healthcare worker training, and flight simulation.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Service Technician, AFNW Services, Sterling VA | May 2024 - Present

Amazon Driver, Silkway Express LLC., Sterling VA | November 2020 – May 2024

Lead Editor, Visiting Past Perfect Podcast, Vienna VA | October 2020 - January 2021

Sales Associate, Petco, Leesburg VA | December 2019 – November 2020

Employee, MOD Superfast Pizza, Ashburn VA | September 2018 – May 2019

Cashier, Paisano's Pizza Restaurant, Vienna VA | February 2017 – December 2017

EDUCATION

Bachelor's Degree in Game Design | George Mason University – Graduated 2024

Associate Degree in General Studies | Northern Virginia Community College, Loudoun VA – Graduated 2021

High School Diploma | George C. Marshall HS, Falls Church VA – Graduated 2018

SKILLS

- Game Development: Proficient in Unity, Construct, Visual Studio, Unreal, and more.
- Coding Familiarity: Working knowledge of coding languages such as C#, C++, and Python.
- Graphic Design: Skilled in Photoshop, Illustrator, 3DS Max, Motion Builder, and related applications.
- Writing: Extremely familiar with Microsoft products such as Word, Excel, and Power Point. Skilled in Worldbuilding, Character Development, and Quest Design.
- Project Management: Collaborating with game design teams over four years.
- Data center: Experience with yellow access to AWS data centers and familiar with the technical layout and operations of such campus'.
- Knowledgeable in world history, religion, and mythology.
- Highly Motivated Self-Starter: Thrives in fast-paced environments and takes initiative.
- Physically fit with a friendly and inviting personality.

References available upon request